: CFT/AFT/AFL-CIO
El -Cammo Cla331ﬁed Local 6142

. 16007 Crenshaw Blvd
Torrance, CA 90506

October 15, 2013

To: Carolyn Richie
CFT Field Representative

From: Luukia Smith
President, EL Camino Classified Employees
AFT Local 6142

Re:  Request for Removal

Dear Carolyn,

This is a request to remove El Camino Classified Employees-AFT Local 6142 as a
participant in the Demand to Bargain and Information Request.sent to Dr. Thomas Fallo and Dr
Keith Curry on October 3, 2013 and October 7, 2013.

In reviewing your Demand to Bargain letter | see only a couple places where any of the
concerns listed have an impact on the terms and conditions of our bargaining agreement.
There is a mention of El Camino employees in item#8 Section 14 questioning what might
happen if Compton work was assigned to El Camino employees, thereby potentially reduces
Compton positions or employee hours. There is also a mention of El Camino employees in
item#14 Section 25 expressing a concern with whose collective bargaining agreement applies if
an El Camino employee physically works at the Compton campus. This Demand to Bargain
letter seems to primarily express Compton employee concerns, not El Camino classified
employee concerns.

AFT Local 6142 had an opportunity to participate with the amended agreement
between the El Camino Community College District and the Compton Community College
District. The two items mentioned above are not a concern to us. We have an understanding
and an agreement with regards to those things. We feel we have already had the opportunity
to bargain the effects and have no desire to be a participant in this action request.

In Unity,

Luukia A. Smith

President

El Camino Classified Employees-Local 6142
CFT/AFT/AFL-CIO




